From: Westwell, Bill

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"; Hamlet of Pond Inlet; Roy. Bhabesh
Cc: David Hohnstein; Sean Joseph

Subject: RE: Requirement for submissions - 3BM-PON1012
Date: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 12:07:11 PM

Ms Beaulieu,

The Nunavut Water Board may expect the remainder of this information during the later part of January
2011. Some of the documentation is complete now, but we will wait to submit the remaining required
information as a package then.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thanks,

Bill

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 1:30 PM

To: Hamlet of Pond Inlet; Roy, Bhabesh; Westwell, Bill

Cc: David Hohnstein; Sean Joseph

Subject: Requirement for submissions - 3BM-PON1012

Please provide an update on when the Nunavut Water Board may expect submission of
outstanding reports required under the following terms and conditions of the Licence issued to the
Hamlet of Pond Inlet.

a) B13 Plan for Compliance

b) E3 Sewage Lagoon as-built plans and drawings, signed and stamped by an engineer

c) F1 Solid Waste Disposal Facilities Update Report

d) F2 Consolidated OM Manual

e) G1 AR Plan for old sewage lagoon and temporary sewage disposal facility

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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